New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico
August 26, 1958

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Box HEI.I
Bloomtield, New HMHexlico

Attn: Mr. D. F. Furse
Dear Mr. Furse:

Reference i3 made to your letter of August 11, 1958 requesting
that your 1958 deliverabiliiy test as filed on July 7, 1958

be used for proration purposes on your # Jicarilla "A" well
in Unit P, Section 26-25H-5W.

The production history which you have listed on this well indicates
that the first test must have baen in error. We are therefore
granting your request and wili assign you an allowable effective
July 7, 1958 based on deliverability of 197 ¥(F per day.

Yours very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Supervisor, Distrlict #3

ECA:ks

cc: Mr. Elvis A. Utz
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M.






